

Project	<b>IEEE 802.16 Broadband Wireless Access Working Group</b> < <a href="http://ieee802.org/16">http://ieee802.org/16</a> >
Title	<b>Clarifications on UL power control and zone boosting</b>
Date Submitted	<b>2005-03-09</b>
Source(s)	Jaehye Cho, Seungjoo Maeng, Jaeho Jeon, <a href="mailto:jaehye1.cho@samsung.com">jaehye1.cho@samsung.com</a> Soonyoung Yoon, Jeong-Heon Kim, Jaehyok Lee, Myungkwang Byun, Inseok Hwang, Panyuh Joo, Jiho Jang, Sanghoon Sung, Hoon Huh, janghoon yang, ByoungHa Yi Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd.
Re:	Recirculation of P802.16 REVe/D6
Abstract	Clarifications on UL power control and zone boosting
Purpose	Adoption of suggested changes into P802.16e/D6
Notice	This document has been prepared to assist IEEE 802.16. It is offered as a basis for discussion and is not binding on the contributing individual(s) or organization(s). The material in this document is subject to change in form and content after further study. The contributor(s) reserve(s) the right to add, amend or withdraw material contained herein.
Release	The contributor grants a free, irrevocable license to the IEEE to incorporate material contained in this contribution, and any modifications thereof, in the creation of an IEEE Standards publication; to copyright in the IEEE's name any IEEE Standards publication even though it may include portions of this contribution; and at the IEEE's sole discretion to permit others to reproduce in whole or in part the resulting IEEE Standards publication. The contributor also acknowledges and accepts that this contribution may be made public by IEEE 802.16.
Patent Policy and Procedures	The contributor is familiar with the IEEE 802.16 Patent Policy and Procedures (Version 1.0) < <a href="http://ieee802.org/16/ipr/patents/policy.html">http://ieee802.org/16/ipr/patents/policy.html</a> >, including the statement "IEEE standards may include the known use of patent(s), including patent applications, if there is technical justification in the opinion of the standards-developing committee and provided the IEEE receives assurance from the patent holder that it will license applicants under reasonable terms and conditions for the purpose of implementing the standard."  Early disclosure to the Working Group of patent information that might be relevant to the standard is essential to reduce the possibility for delays in the development process and increase the likelihood that the draft publication will be approved for publication. Please notify the Chair < <a href="mailto:r.b.marks@ieee.org">mailto:r.b.marks@ieee.org</a> > as early as possible, in written or electronic form, of any patents (granted or under application) that may cover technology that is under consideration by or has been approved by IEEE 802.16. The Chair will disclose this notification via the IEEE 802.16 web site < <a href="http://ieee802.org/16/ipr/patents/notices">http://ieee802.org/16/ipr/patents/notices</a> >.

## Introduction

This contribution contains 3 separate items for clarification: UL power control and zone boosting. Each item will be submitted as separate comments.

## Motivation/Remedy

1. Open loop power control
  - A. For the open loop power control, UL Tx power or UL Tx headroom is necessary for the scheduling in BS side. For the PHY channel report header, the definitions of Tx power and UL Tx headroom is not clear.
    - i. We clarify the definitions.
  - B. For the open loop power control, SS shall send its current Tx power or headroom to inform BS that its estimated UL path loss changes and BS shall change the old headroom with the newly reported one. In current specifications, there is no description for the transmission condition for the values.
    - i. We add the text for the transmission condition for the revised UL Tx power or UL Tx headroom.
2. Extended Subheader for Open loop power control
  - A. For the open loop power control, the current UL Tx power or headroom is necessary for scheduling in BS. Currently, Bandwidth request and downlink burst profile change request header (6.3.2.1.2.2) or PHY channel report header (6.3.2.1.3) are provided for that purpose.
  - B. However, the UL tx power report will occur very frequently, the report overhead should be minimized as small as possible.
  - C. Using the extended subheader, we can reduce the report overhead to 24 bits while the header formats above requires 48bits. The difference mainly comes from CID in the header format. Further, the Tx power reported indicates the Tx power of the burst that carries Tx power report, the subheader is right place for that purpose.
3. Zone boosting
  - A. In 802.16e specification, DL PUSC and DL band AMC can be used in frequency reuse factor more than 1. In such case, it is desirable to boost the corresponding zone to utilize the power amplifier to its full capacity.
    - i. We propose zone boosting scheme only for 128, 512, 1024 FFT size considering backward compatibility.

## Suggested text change – 1: open loop power control

[Modify 6.3.1.2.2.2 as follows in page 16 line 22]

Name	Length	Description
UL-TX-POWER	8	UL Tx power level for the burst that carries this Header (11.1.1). When the Tx power is different from <del>slot symbol</del> to <del>slot symbol</del> , the maximum value <del>is</del> shall be reported.

[Modify 6.3.1.2.3 as follows in page 18 line 25]

Name	Length	Description
UL-TX-POWER	7	UL Tx power level in dBm for the burst that carries this Header, from +63 to -64 in dBm <del>ERRP</del> . When the Tx power is different from <del>symbol to symbol</del> , the maximum value shall be reported.
UL-HEADROOM	6	Headroom to UL maximum power level in dB, for the burst that carries this Header from 0 to 63. Should the headroom exceed 63 dB, the value 63 shall be used. When the headroom is different from <del>symbol to symbol</del> , the minimum value shall be reported.

[Add 8.4.10.3.1.1 at the end of 8.4.10.3.1 in pp. 458 line 40]

### 8.4.10.3.1.1 UL Tx power and Headroom transmission condition.

SS may report its transmission power status using Bandwidth request and downlink burst profile change request header (6.3.2.1.2.2), PHY channel report header (6.3.2.1.3) or UL Tx Power Report Extended Subheader (6.3.2.2.7.5). Further, when the following conditions are met, SS may send its transmission power status using Bandwidth request and downlink burst profile change request header (6.3.2.1.2.2), PHY channel report header (6.3.2.1.3) or UL Tx Power Report Extended Subheader (6.3.2.2.7.5).

$$|T(n_{last}) - T_{avg}(n)| \geq Tx\_Power\_Report\_Threshold(dB)$$

or

$$n - n_{last} \geq Tx\_Power\_Report\_Interval$$

(183d)

where

$$T(n) = L + Offset\_SS_{perSS} + Offset\_BS_{perSS} (dB)$$

$$T_{avg}(n) = 10 \log(\alpha_{p\_avg} \cdot 10^{T(n)/10} + (1 - \alpha_{p\_avg}) \cdot 10^{T_{avg}(n-1)})$$

$n_{last}$ : Time index when the last SS Tx power report is sent. The unit is frame.

$Tx\_Power\_Report\_Threshold$ ,  $Tx\_Power\_Report\_Interval$  and  $\alpha_{p\_avg}$  are indicated in UCD. In UCD, there are sets of those parameters sets: Depending on the allocation CQICH to SS, the corresponding parameter set shall be used.

[Add the following entry at the end of table 353a in page 472 line 52]

Name	Type	Length(Bytes)	Value
<u>Tx power report</u>	<u>181</u>	<u>3</u>	<p>Bit#0~3: Tx Power Report Threshold, It is unsigned integer and shall be read in dB scale. When "0b111" it means infinite.</p> <p>Bit#4~7: It is unsigned integer whose value is d. Its value 'd' shall be interpreted as Tx Power Report Interval = 2^d. When "0b111" it means infinite.</p> <p>Bit#8~11: <math>\alpha_{p\_avg}</math> in multiples of 1/16 (range [1/16,16/16])</p> <p>Bit#12~15: Tx Power Report Threshold, It is unsigned integer and shall be read in dB scale. When "0b111" it means infinite. It shall be used when</p>

			<p><u>CQICH is allocated to the SS.</u></p> <p><u>Bit#16~19: It is unsigned integer whose value is d. Its value 'd' shall be interpreted as Tx Power Report Interval =2^d. When "0b111" it means infinite. It shall be used when CQICH is allocated to the SS.</u></p> <p><u>Bit#20~24: <math>\alpha_{p\_avg}</math> in multiples of 1/16 (range [1/16,16/16]). It shall be used when CQICH is allocated to the SS.</u></p>
--	--	--	---

## Suggested text change – 2: UL extended subheader for UL Tx power report.

[Modify the table 13c in page 28 line 53]

### 6.3.2.2.7 Extended Subheader Field

Table 13c—Description of extended subheaders (UL)

ESF bit	Name	Length	Description
Bit #0 (LSB)	Mode selection feedback	1	See 6.3.2.2.7.1
<u>Bit#1</u>	<u>UL Tx power report</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>See 6.3.2.2.7.5</u>
Bits # <del>1</del> 2-10	Reserved		

[Add 6.3.2.2.7.5 at the end of 6.3.2.2.7.4 in page 31 line 8]

### 6.3.2.2.7.5 UL Tx Power Report Extended Subheader

This subheader is sent from SS to BS to report the Tx power of the burst that carries this subheader.

Table 13j— UL Tx power report extended subheader format

<u>Name</u>	<u>Length</u>	<u>Description</u>
<u>UL Tx power</u>	<u>8 bits</u>	<u>UL Tx power level for the burst that carries this Header (11.1.1). When the Tx power is different from symbol to symbol, the maximum value shall be reported.</u>

## **Suggested text change – 3: Zone boosting**

Option-1 (For all FFT modes)

[Add 8.4.9.6 at the end of 8.4.9.5.2 in page 455 line 59]

### 8.4.9.5.6 Zone boosting.

When the usage of the subchannels of a DL PUSC zone is limited by the “Used subchannel bitmap” in FCH and the usage of the subchannels of a DL Band AMC zone is limited by the "DL allocated subchannel bitmap for optional AMC permutation" in DCD, the all subcarriers including pilot subcarriers in the corresponding zones shall be boosted. The amount of subcarrier boosting is the ratio of the number of the useful subcarriers excluding DC subcarrier and the number of the allowed subcarriers. The allowed subcarriers means the data and pilot subcarriers that are allowed to be used in the zone by the “Used subchannel bitmap” in FCH or "DL allocated subchannel bitmap for optional AMC permutation" in DCD. When the amount of boosting results in exceeding the Tx amplifier capacity, the boosting shall be reduced to keep the Tx power below its maximum value.

Option-2 (Only for 128, 512 and 1024 FFT modes)

[Add 8.4.9.6 at the end of 8.4.9.5.2 in page 455 line 59]

### 8.4.9.5.6 Zone boosting.

When the usage of the subchannels of a DL PUSC zone is limited by the “Used subchannel bitmap” in FCH and the usage of the subchannels of a DL Band AMC zone is limited by the "DL allocated subchannel bitmap for optional AMC permutation" in DCD, the all subcarriers including pilot subcarriers in the corresponding zones shall be boosted. The amount of subcarrier boosting is the ratio of the number of the useful subcarriers excluding DC subcarrier and the number of the allowed subcarriers. The allowed subcarriers means the data and pilot subcarriers that are allowed to be used in the zone by the “Used subchannel bitmap” in FCH or "DL allocated subchannel bitmap for optional AMC permutation" in DCD. When the amount of boosting results in exceeding the Tx amplifier capacity, the boosting shall be reduced to keep the Tx power below its maximum value.

This zone boosting scheme shall be applied only for 128, 512, 1024 FFT OFDMA mode.